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FW: Congratulations! 2025 Student Life Leadership Awards

From Coyan-McClure, Kala <coyan-mcclure.1@osu.edu>

Date Tue 04/03/2025 11:21

To Nahar, Sultana <nahar.1@osu.edu>

From: Coyan-McClure, Kala

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 11:02 AM

To: 'nahar.1@buckeyemail.osu.edu' <nahar.1@buckeyemail.osu.edu>

Subject: Congratula�ons! 2025 Student Life Leadership Awards

Hello Sultana Nahar

 

Congratulations! You have been selected as a recipient of the Outstanding Student

Organization Advisor Award! Thank you for taking the time to apply for this recognition. If

you did not directly apply yourself, then you were likely nominated by a colleague, mentor, or

advisor who wanted to highlight your leadership and service at Ohio State. If this is the case,

then we hope this notification serves as a pleasant surprise! Whether you were nominated or

applied directly, we are excited to celebrate you at the 2025 Leadership Awards.

The 2025 Leadership Awards will take place in-person at the Ohio Union Archie M.

Griffin Grand Ballroom on Friday, April 11 from 5:00 p.m. - 6:30 p.m. Doors will open for

check-in, mocktails, and mingling beginning at 4:30 p.m. The suggested dress for the event

is formal, so feel free to go all out and dress your best!

 

This ceremony is meant to highlight the amazing work that our campus leaders continue to

do across the Ohio State community. We look forward to honoring you, your mentors, and

the other members of your support system that have contributed to your leadership journey
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—to that end, each individual award recipient is allowed to bring two (2) guests to the

ceremony. Student organization winners are allowed to bring up to six (6) guests to

represent your organization. The total number of guests allowed is the same even if you won

multiple awards this year, to account for the total space available in our venue.

To get ready for the big day, we will need just a bit more information from you to accurately

represent your contributions to the Ohio State community.

 

Award Winner Information Form

Please complete the linked Award Winner Information Form by Friday, March 7 at 5:00
p.m. Content from this form will help us to ensure that everything is correct in printed award
materials, our website, and Student Life social media platforms, all of which will be updated
to celebrate your amazing achievement. If you submit the form late, we cannot guarantee
that all of your information will match your preferences on the printed award materials
and program. You will be asked to upload a photo of yourself within the Award Winner
Information Form. These photos will be used on our website, accompanied by a short bio, so
please select a photo that you are comfortable sharing with others. Student organization
winners are encouraged to submit a photo of your organization or your organization’s logo. If
you have trouble accessing the form, uploading a photo, or do not wish to share a photo,
please contact Austin Ahlborn at ahlborn.6@buckeyemail.osu.edu by Friday, March 7 at 5:00
p.m.

 

Professional Photos in the Keith B. Key Lounge on March 23

To continue the celebrations, we also want to offer you the opportunity to take free

professional photos in the lounge of the Keith B. Key Center for Leadership & Service on

Sunday, March 23 from 10:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. These photos will be for your personal use

rather than the award ceremony, but we hope it serves as another chance to celebrate your

time and leadership at Ohio State. Please save the date for the professional photos on

March 23, and sign up for a 10-minute timeslot at the following link: 2025 Leadership

Award Photo Sign-Up

 

Share the Good News!

Finally, if you asked a faculty or staff member to write a letter of recommendation on your

behalf for this award, please share this good news with them! Those letters are very helpful

to our judges, and we appreciate the time and thought that went into them.

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions about the above dates and

information. Again, congratulations! We look forward to celebrating you further!

 

Go Bucks!

 

Kala

 

Kala Coyan-McClure

Coordinator of Student Leadership Development

Office of Student Life, Leadership & Community Engagement
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2008 Ohio Union, 1739 N High St., Columbus, OH 43210

coyan-mcclure.1@osu.edu / lead.osu.edu
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